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Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:38 AM
To: jim@tigermountaintactical.com; frpaulmoses1111@protonmail.com
Cc: Bradley Gasawski; Jamey Ayling
Subject: CU-24-00008 Prophet Elijah Antiochian Orthodox Church - Request for Information

Hi Jim, 
 
Thank you for taking my call today. Please send over a brief description of the proposed project expansion. While I 
did see the expansion on the site plans, I didn’t see language in the project narrative that explained the proposed 
expansion. As soon as I receive the project description, we’ll have you or the applicant post the land use action 
notice (yellow land use action sign) on property, and we’ll notice to the public. 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.  
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